
From: George, Michael (POL)
To: McCarthy, Steven (POL)
Cc: Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL); Josti, Michael (POL)
Subject: IMAT UAS Activity 6/5 thru 6/11/2020
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 9:50:29 AM

Sir,
   This week IMAT/UAS members assisted Lt Devlin at the MEMA SEOC Protest
activation, participated in Dive Team equipment maintenance & end of year fiscal matters,
monitored the  & MSP Airwing awareness at
Boston Protests (two operators intercepted on Boston Common), flew UAS missions for
protests in Leominster, Gardner, Worcester and Agawam for situational awareness purposes,
provided IMAT assistance to HHQ on Sunday at State House Situation Room, provided
IMAT assistance to DHQ Tuesday (search for missing 8 y/o – found prior to arrival at staging),
continued to track and provide requested info for UASI grants and took down the Aeroscope
drone detection antenna that was installed at  for the temporary
morgue.
Fri 6/5   George ADO / Josti attending to end of FY dive team matters / Lieutenant George,
Troopers Doak and Tiberi to provide drone operations to the Leominster and Gardner Police
Departments for scheduled protests. Drone operator intercepted at Leominster protests – no FAA
violations and cooperative. Set up alert ring on Aeroscope for Mansfield PD (on going protest –
drone seen in area)
Sat 6/6  DORs
Captain Devlin, C Troop Operations, contacts Lieutenant George and Trooper Doak.  Worcester
Police Department requesting drone operations to provide situational awareness during a
scheduled protest. George and Doak provide video feed to WPD – no pictures or videos retained.
Sun 6/7  DORs  Major King requests IMAT services at the State House CP @ 1500 RE:
protests. George and Josti assigned. One drone operator seen on Drone Detection in violation of
FAA regs over Boston Common – MSP Airwing advised – report 2020-IMT-32 forwarded to FAA.
Mon 6/8 Josti admin matters and FEMA EMI IS-363 course. George/Josti/Doak/Tiberi
Completing and updating all training logs, aciss reports,software updates, monitoring Aeroscope
feeds,
zoom tutorials for screen sharing duringcall outs.

 Exec Protection Unit Capt Scaplen advised - detail advised.
Followup on drone grant - modify & update FEMA DHS EOPSS letter describing drone purchase
to reflect quantities, amounts and replacing discontinued models - forwarded to EOPSS grant
manager for FEMA DHS approval   Ordered (8) AT&T SIM Cards for Aeroscope  drone detection
antennas via email exchange with Ed Kelly at GHQ - IMEI numbers of Wifi Dongles forwarded to
Mr Kelly.
Tues 6/9 Josti attending to gear readiness and logistic support matters for the CLET, including
vehicle maintenance and support at the southeastern FMO compound in Bridgewater. Lt George,
Tor Tiberi and Tpr Doak to remove Aeroscope antenna #3 from the :
temporary OCME morgue. IMAT deployment to Brockton at request if Troop D RE: missing 8 y/o.
Staging being set up at Westgate Mall. George and Josti enroute.  8 y/o located safe prior to
arrival. George to MHQ re Emergency lighting repair in CR2622
Wed 6/10 Josti SP Norwell to catch up on administrative matters. George update and followup
on ACISS entries, download Aeroscope flight logs, update EOPSS grant waiver letters &
resubmit to EOPSS, Doak & Tiberi training, vehicle maintenance & equipment maintenance prior
to UAS mission in Agawam for situational awareness 1530-2200.  
Thurs 6/11 Josti attending to incident action plan documentation systems, later into Boston to
organize gear locker at the Maine Unit for expected return of annual tank inspection and other
related end of fiscal year items from South Shore Divers. Tiberi security detail at OCME Fitchburg
(last day of deployment) Doak conducting equipment maintenance of all UAS gear, cruiser
maintenance, log maintenance and reports. George admin matters and assist H3 with cleanup
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detail for next week’s 10 year anniversary memorial service for Sgt Doug Weddleton.  
 

Lt Michael A George #2998
Massachusetts State Police
Incident Management Assistance Team
Unmanned Aerial Section
136 Washington St
Foxboro, MA 02035
Cell 
Office 508-543-2064
Fax 508-543-1361
 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Lieutenant Michael A. George #2998
Massachusetts State Police
Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Incident Management Assistance Team – Unmanned Aerial Section
136 Washington Street   
Foxboro, MA 02035 
michael.george@pol.state.ma.us
Office:  (508) 543-2064
Fax:     (508) 543-1361 Attn: Lt George
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